

# H.B. 96

## UTAH SCHOOL READINESS INITIATIVE

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

FEBRUARY 11, 2014 9:56 AM

---

Representative **Gregory H. Hughes** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 10, Lines 289 through 291:*

289           (14) At the request of the board, the State Board of Education and the Department of  
290 Workforce Services shall ~~{report}~~ annually share the information received from grant recipients  
described in  
291 Subsections (11) and (12) ~~{to}~~ with the board.

2. *Page 13, Lines 370 through 371:*

370           (6) The State Board of Education shall ~~{report}~~ annually ~~{to}~~ share with the board  
aggregated  
371 longitudinal data on eligible students currently receiving funding under this section and any

3. *Page 14, Lines 408 through 409:*

408           (5) The State Board of Education shall ~~{report}~~ annually ~~{to}~~ share with the board  
aggregated  
409 longitudinal data on eligible students currently receiving funding under this section and any